



Connect

Message

More...

Myron Hughes · 2nd

Managing Director at Blue Rose Supply

Cincinnati, Ohio Area · 500+ connections · [Contact info](#)



BlueRose Supply LLC



University of Cincinnati Carl  
H. Lindner College of Business

## About

Performance-driven Senior Executive offering 20 years comprehensive achievements across Business and Economic Development disciplines. Proven ability to drive business growth through strategic planning and successful execution. Recognized leader with advanced skills in strategic planning, fundraising, negotiation, team development and resource allocation. Executive Leadership Competencies: Real Estate, Business Development; Strategic Planning & Growth; Budgeting/Cost Controls; Fundraising; and Public Relations.

## Activity

2,364 followers

[See all](#)



**Grace and Mercy!**

Myron shared this  
43 Reactions · 4 Comments



**Saving lives!**

Myron shared this  
5 Reactions



**Kudos on being selected!**

Myron commented



**Outstanding! Charleston next?**

Myron commented

## Experience



**Managing Director**

BlueRose Supply LLC

Jul 2016 – Present · 4 yrs 3 mos  
Cincinnati, Ohio

Blue Rose Supply is a jan-san company that offers paper products, eco-friendly and food solutions serving the midwest and strategically looking nationally. Markets segments include Churches, Education, Healthcare, Office and Industrial buildings, and Restaurants, plus janitorial service operations.



bluerosesmsq.jpg



### Managing Director

Blue Rose Supply

Jul 2016 – Present · 4 yrs 3 mos

Cincinnati, Ohio

Providing "flexible and on demand service" of janitorial and cleaning supply company as well as MRO and foodservice products and supplies!



### University of Cincinnati

7 yrs 11 mos



#### Sr. Assoc. Vice President of Development for Diversity & Inclusion

Jan 2014 – Dec 2015 · 2 yrs



The focus is to help provide additional funding for the various diversity and inclusion initiatives at the University of Cincinnati and to further engage our diversity population, which means everyone, throughout the world!



#### Executive Director

Feb 2008 – Jan 2014 · 6 yrs



### Vice President of Economic Development

Greater Tampa Chamber of Commerce

Oct 2004 – Jan 2008 · 3 yrs 4 mos



### Managing Director

Steppin' Up Productions

2007 · less than a year



### Economic Development

City of Cincinnati

1998 – 2000 · 2 yrs

Show fewer experiences ^

## Education



### University of Cincinnati Carl H. Lindner College of Business

BBA, Marketing

1981 – 1986

Activities and Societies: Sigma Sigma; Men of Metro; Men's Basketball



### Leadership Cincinnati

2008 – 2009



### Leadership Memphis

2003 – 2004



### Goldman Sachs 10K Small Business Program

Entrepreneurial and Small Business Operations

Entrepreneurship and business expansion and acquisition

[Show fewer education](#) ^

## Licenses & Certifications



### Certification of Entrepreneurship

Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Business Cincinnati

Issued Feb 2020 - No Expiration Date

## Skills & Endorsements

### Economic Development · 99+



Endorsed by Jeff Finkle, CEcD and 3 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 25 of Myron's colleagues at University of Cincinnati

### Fundraising · 77



Endorsed by Casondra Cooper and 7 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 22 of Myron's colleagues at University of Cincinnati

### Strategic Planning · 62



Endorsed by Vincent Brown, who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 21 of Myron's colleagues at University of Cincinnati

[Show more](#) v